Fazal Um Min Allah

Assistant Professor

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: fazal.umminallah@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Fazal Um Min Allah is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Fazal Um Min Allah has a PhD in Mechanical . Dr. Fazal Um Min Allah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Unicamp , Campinas, Brazil

PhD in Mechanical University of Craiova , Romania	2013 - 2017
B.Sc (Hon) in Mechanical UET Taxila , Pakistan	2006 - 2010
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2022- Present
Assistant Professor School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2021 - 2022
Research Fellow	2018 - 2021